

John

Goal-Oriented Digital Transformation Senior with 3 Years of Data Experience

I am a college degree graduate currently looking for a full time or part-time job and seeking a challenging career with a progressive organization that provides an opportunity to capitalize on my technical skills & abilities in the field of information technology (IT).

Work Experience

Senior Data Analyst

Vita-lize Distributions Inc. - Valencia
September 2020 to March 2023

Data Analysts use specialist software tools to generate and analyze large-scale data for businesses, find relationships between figures, and discover the factors that influence business growth. Through this, they are able to help stakeholders make important business decisions. Their insights can be used to improve productivity, identify new trends, and better cater to the needs of customers. Data Analysts work in a wide range of industries including information technology, marketing, finance, and retail.

Tasks and duties

- Providing data-driven solutions to company problems.
- Synthesizing data into reports to communicate findings with clients.
- Using software tools to gather and organize data.
- Developing and updating data collection systems.
- Liaising with data scientists and business analysts to interpret data.

IT Personnel

ABELLA MIDWAY HOSPITAL - Valencia
May 2017 to December 2020

Enthusiastic and performance-driven IT Technician with 2+ years of experience providing professional technical support to clients and maintaining hardware and software. Outstanding communicator and active listener offering technological expertise and strong determination to deliver my work to the highest standard.

MIS Staff

Valencia MGS Mart - Valencia
April 2017 to December 2017

Education

College Degree in BS. Information Technology

AMA College of Learning Center (ACLC) - Valencia
June 2013 to April 2017

Skills

- Data analysis skills (3 years)
- Adobe Photoshop (4 years)
- Data entry (3 years)
- Microsoft Excel (7 years)
- Office experience (8 years)
- Microsoft Word (8 years)
- Microsoft Office (8 years)
- Graph databases (3 years)